COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

May 18, 2017

Kye A. Abraham

LKA International Inc.
3724 47th St. Ct. NW
Gig Harbor, WA 98335

Re:  Golden Wonder Mine, Permit No. M-1978-091-UG Technical Revision Application
TR-3, Notice of Incomplete Request.

Mr. Abraham:

On May 18, 2017, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your Technical Revision
application TR-3 for the Golden Wonder Mine Permit No. M-1978-091-UG, which is located in
Hinsdale County. The revision requested addresses the following items:

e Minor improvements/enhancements to the existing mine water treatment system. Replacing
limestone in passive system with more effective materials and adding a small pre-treatment
sump on the edge of the existing mine pad.

Preliminary review of the information received determined that the following items must be received
before the Division can consider your application as being submitted and technical review can begin:

e Please submit the entire Application Fee of $1,006.00 that is required for all Hard Rock
Designated Mining Operations. A check for $175.00 was received in the DRMS Denver
office therefore, $831.00 is required in order to make the request complete.

If you need additional information, please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and
Safety, Grand Junction Field Office, 101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, Colorado 81501,
telephone no. 970.241.2042.

Sincerely,

2622

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist
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